From: Evangelina Barrera

To: AB 617

Cc: Andrea Polidori; Payam Pakbin

Subject: The Appendix Document Related to the Draft Community Air Monitoring Plan (CAMP) is Now Available
Date: Thursday, May 23, 2019 10:15 AM

Sou‘th Coast

AQMD

The Appendix Document Related to the Draft
Community Air Monitoring Plan (CAMP) is Now
Available

Dear Technical Advisory Group (TAG),

This email is to inform you that the Appendix document related to the Draft
Community Air Monitoring Plan (CAMP) for the East Los Angeles, Boyle
Heights, West Commerce (ELABHWC) community has been posted online:
http://www.agmd.gov/nav/about/initiatives/environmental-justice/ab617-
134/east-la

This Appendix includes: (A) a list of all field and laboratory equipment that
will be used for air monitoring implementation; and (B) a rationale of the
procedure used to prioritize monitoring locations based on community
input. South Coast AQMD staff is seeking input from the Community
Steering Committee and members of the public to revise and improve this
Appendix document. Please submit your edits, comments, and suggestions
by June 6%, 2019 so that these can be considered before air monitoring
begins by July 1%, 2019. Public comments received after June 6" also will be
evaluated for future versions of the CAMP and Appendix documents. This
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document will also be submitted to the California Air Resources Board
(CARB) staff for review.

For any questions regarding the above information, please contact:

Dr. Andrea Polidori

Advanced Monitoring Technologies Manager
(909) 396-3283

apolidori@agmd.gov

or

Dr. Payam Pakbin
Program Supervisor
(909) 396-2122
ppakbin@agmd.gov




